From: Lisa Weygandt

To: Kim Scheafer
Subject: Letter to Canby City Coucil
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 1:47:07 PM

January 16th, 2017
To the members of the Canby City Council,

My name is Lisa Weygandt. | reside at 24401 S Mulino Rd, Canby, Or. This correspondence is regarding my
inclusion as a benefitted property owner of record in the SE 13th Avenue Advance Finance District.

Unfortunately, I’m unable to attend the scheduled public hearing for January 18th, 2017. However, | would like to
submit this letter into record in my absence.

I don’t have an objection to the formation of the AFD, however, in that this improvement is being initiated by the
City of Canby, what you assess as the interest rate on the cost allocations need to be equitable and closely match the
established US government inflation rate. As of Nov. 2016 that rate was 1.69%.

I would ask that, in your deliberations, you consider the broader benefit this sewer line extension/pump station will
have to the City, and not exclusively the properties included in this AFD.

With that in mind, and your ability to determine the interest rate on a case to case basis, | would ask that you keep
such rate close to that of current US inflation rates.

Thank you,
Lisa Weygandt


mailto:wey1013@me.com
mailto:ScheaferK@canbyoregon.gov

January 18, 2017 Kathleen Myron
PO Box 675
Canby, OR 97013

City Council
City of Canby, Oregon

Re: SE 13% Avenue Advance Financing District
S. Mulino Rd. (Buzz Weygandt property) Pumping Station Wet Well facility

Dear Council Members,

Thank you for this opportunity to express my concerns regarding the siting of this
facility which | hope will be acted upon.

Site a Seasonal Wetland

| believe the site north of the Oregon Pacific Railroad (OPR) embankment and
tracks near the stop sign on S. Mulino Rd. on the Weygandt property (as identified
to me by Curt McLeod in a phone conversation last year) to be a seasonal
wetland. | shared my concerns with Mr. McLeod at that time, but was not
reassured that this facility would pose no threat of pollution (nutrient-loading to
the associated small stream, a tributary of the Molalla River which is the habitat
to anadromous salmonids, some under protection of the Endangered Species Act,
| believe) should a sewage leak or overflow, or accident of any kind occur.

While | do not know that the site has been formally classified as a wetland, | am
aware from my familiarity with the site over the course of many decades (since
the late 1940s when my grandparents purchased a farm approximately 1.5 miles
east on S. Mulino Rd.) that the site meets a number of the identifying
characteristics listed by the Department of State Lands on the “Wetlands in
Oregon” site section “How to identify wetlands.” Among these identifiers are the
following:

1. Depressions where water pools for a week or more in the spring.
2. Soggy ground in the spring inferred from the presence of standing water in the

spring.



3. Many clumps of plants that grow in wetlands. The site is a camas meadow
(Camassia quamash, C. leichtlinii identified in Hitchcock, C. Leo and Arthur
Cronquist’s Flora of the Pacific Northwest, UW Press, Seattle, 1981). These lilies
are found in “...moist areas, often where dry by late spring...” (C. quamash) or in
“...meadows, prairies, and hillsides where moist, at least early in spring;...” (C.
leichtlinii). The beautiful blue flowers provide a lovely contrast to the greens of
the associated wetland plants. These distinctive plants which have been an
important food among the Native Americans of the West are also found along
banks of the associated stream under the native Oregon white oaks (Quercus
garryana) south of SE 13*" Avenue on the former Elwood Faist property.

4. The area is avoided in the spring by heavy equipment to avoid becoming
bogged down. Observations over the years appear to support this identifier.

As | recall, the site also includes native Oregon white oak and Oregon ash
(Fraxinus latifolia) trees. Franklin and Dyrness describe the Oregon ash as “...a
very characteristic species on seasonally flooded and swampy habitats in the
interior valleys [of Oregon]” and also note that “several other tree species are
characteristic of the floodplain, riparian, or gallery forests.” Among them are the
Oregon white oak, bigleaf maple (Acer macrophyllum) and red alder (Alnus rubra);
camas is also noted as associated with these communities occupying “small
poorly drained basins.” The authors further note that these communities “often
have a rich diversity of species.” (Franklin, Jerry F. and C.T. Dyrness. Natural
Vegetation of Oregon and Washington. USDA Forest Service General Technical
Report PNW-8. Portland, OR 1973.

| have cited this reference to support my assessment of this site as one of the
small remaining, functioning wetland sites in Oregon which contributes to the
health of the Molalla River from which Canby draws its drinking water.

Wetlands function to filter surface waters, moderate their overland flow velocity
during seasonal heavy rainstorms, and provide for that water to infiltrate the
surface soils, recharging ground water resources which are known to contribute
late season flows to associated downslope streams and rivers such as the Molalla
River tributary, the stream which flows through the culverts under the OPR
embankment and SE 13" Avenue just west of the intersection with S. Mulino Rd.



Such small wetlands with their associated riparian zones and streams have been
and are being lost to agricultural practices and developments which fail to
recognize the inherent values of the streams, riparian zones, and wetlands. One
of the values, noted in a DSL section “Just the Facts...About Wetland Functions
and Assessment” is “the ecological processes in wetlands, such as nitrogen
cycling.” Another value is “the societal importance attached to those functions,
such as water quality improvement.” “In Oregon, about 38% of our wetlands
have been converted to other uses.” Is it any surprise that over the past 3 years,
Canby’s drinking water quality has been experienced and described as putrid,
foul-smelling, and unpotable? The cumulative effects of the loss of natural
filtration processes combined with high nutrient loading from agricultural lands
where riparian zones and wetlands have been converted to farmed lands, where
streams have been ditched, and the allowed dumping of Molalla sewage water
(treated, but still rich in algae-growing nutrients) seem apparent to this longtime
Canby resident. Every small natural water-filtering and water-storing site is
invaluable as a component to maintain quality potable water. The value of these
areas for migratory birds and pollinating insects cannot be underestimated.

A most recent drive past the site clearly showed that water has pooled to some
depth at the site, and that the site does not appear to be cleared of vegetation.

The fact that the authorizing process is continuing with apparent disregard for the
inherent values of this seasonal wetland is what concerns me. | do understand
that someone unfamiliar with the location, perhaps unfamiliar with identifying
native plants, and uninformed as to the values of such areas. So, | have to ask,
was a wetland scientist familiar with native plants and seasonal weather
conditions consulted? If yes, when were the surveys conducted? Were the soils
on-site identified? Wetland soils are distinctive. As per the DLS wetland
guestionnaire, was “an 18-inch deep hole [dug] and ...a clump of soil [removed]?
Was “there rusty red “veins” on a gray-background” present?

DSL states that “A “yes” answer to any of the questions ... may indicate that the
area is a wetland.” | can document several “yes” answers simply by driving by.
With 38% of Oregon’s wetlands documented as converted prior to the DLS 2004
publication coupled with the values inherent, | believe this sewage pumping
station wet well is planned for the wrong location. | am not reassured that the
facility would be incapable of an unplanned polluting discharge such has occurred



with sewage facility overflows at other locations. Our streams and rivers are not
sewer pipes. | understand no treatment is planned prior to discharging sewage
from all the properties east of the current termination point at Sequoia Parkway.
The plans for this area include industrial and residential development, |
understand. What volume of sewage discharge is contemplated? What level of
earthquake are the pipes and facility specifically designed to withstand without
failure?

| am aware it is difficult to divert a speeding train onto an unplanned track, but |
had hoped that diversion would have happened following my discussion last year
with Mr. McLeod. Canby is not giving due consideration to the environment in
planning to site this project in an active, functioning native wetland.

While | am not a licensed or degreed wetland scientist, | am a dedicated student

of the natural world’s features, inhabitants, movements, and weather. As such, |
have the above-noted serious concerns about destroying yet another functioning
wetland and its associated plant species.

It is my hope that you take my concerns and the identified values and functions of
this wetland to heart and reconsider this siting. Perhaps move it from the SE
corner of the Weygandt property towards the NE corner nearer the intersection
of S. Township and S. Mulino roads, away from its direct association with the
adjacent Molalla River tributary, sparing this camas wetland from destruction.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Kathleen Myron
503.266.1263
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